United Nations IR
Vo oiat N - .

“ M ] FTFTH COMMITTER

('ENERAl‘ \ﬁ ’ "ly 49th meetiny

ASSEMBLY - held on

Tuesday, 1 December 1987
FORTY-SECOND SESSION at 10 a.m.

Official Records™ New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 49th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEMS 115 AND 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

First reading (continued)

Section 32. Construction, alteration, improvement and major maintenance of
premises

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.8 concerning agenda
item 134

Programme budget implications of draft resolutions A/42/L.38 and L.39 concerning
agenda item 18

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.10 concerning
agenda item 137

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.5/42/L.5 concerning agenda
item 125 (a) {(continued)

AGENDA ITEM 121: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPLNSES OF THI
UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE COMMTTTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued)

T T ) " Distr. GENERAL

g ecd s adyecn T vortecian Correcioms shosld be sent anidee the sunatee ot wnnber a e ek A/C . 5/42/SR. 49
gt concerned within one week of the date of pubieation wothe Chiet ot the Ol Reaonds Tditing Secien
Joom D2 750, 2 Utied Nations Plaza, and 6 orporated o oy ol the s 4 December 1987
Cortegtons will_be wsued atter the e ol e sesaon s separate bscn b faccach Comnitey -
8?—5‘7436 10505 (E) ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
2

20



A/C.5/42/SR.49
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m,

AGENDA ITEMS 115 and 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-198¢
AND PROGRAMME PLANNING {continued) (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.1l, A/42/7 and Add.2,
A/42/16 (Part 1) and Add.l and (Part II1), As42/512, 532 and 640; A/C.5/42/2/Rev.1)

First reading (continued)

Section 32, Construction, alteration, improvement and major maintenance of

premises (A/42/7/Add.3; A/C.5/42/4)

1. The CHAIRMAN said that the total estimates proposed by the Secretary-Gereral
under section 32 amounted to $18,041,800. Revised estimates had been submitted in
document A/C.5/42/4 but did not involve any request for additional appropriations.
The Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budget.ry Questions (ACABQ)
racommended an appropriation of $17,874,800.

2. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the recommendations of the Advisory Committee under section 32
would reduce the Secretary-General's estimate of $18,041,800 by $167,000. The
reasons for the reduction were explained in paragraph 32,7 of the Advisory
Committee's report (A/42/7). The Advisory Committee had not endorsed the
Secretary-General's proposal to install 20 closed-circuit surveillance cameras in
the General Assembly Hall, the Security Jouncil Chamber and their immediate
surroundings because it felt that the presence of such eguipment was not
appropriate inside those meeting places; it had accordingly deleted the amount for
the acquisition of the cameras.

3. The revised estimates contained in document A/C.5/42/4 were more in the nature
of revisions to projects rather than revised estimates proper. As indicated in
that document, no additional funds were reguested for the biennium 1988-1989. The
Secretary-General proposed that construction projects at Addis Ababa and Bangkok be
revised in the manner indicated in paraqraph 4 of document A/42/7/Add.3. The
Advisory Committee's views were summarized in paragraphs 53 to 8 of the same
document, In that connection it might be appropriate to point out that the new
cost estimates were very tentative and the precise amounts could be determined only
after a detailed examination of all the other elements relating to the revised
proposals.

4, As indicated in paragraph 8 of document A/42/7/Add.3, the Advisory Committee
considered that the figures given by the Secretary-General would have to change and
it was not therefore possible for the Advisory Committee to give an opinion on the
issue at the present time.

o, w“he CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection. he would take it that the
Pifth Committee wished to take note of the decision by the Committee on Programme
and Co-ordination as reflected in paragraph 56 of its report (A/42/16 (Part II)},
and was to the effect that the Committee had decided to refer to the General

/e



A/C.5/42/8R. 49
English
Page 3

(The Chairman)
Assembly for its consideration the report of the Secretary-General on revised
estimates under section 32 (A/C.5/42/4) together with a summary of the views
expressed in CPC.

6. It was 80 decided.

7. Mr. SORNVAI (Thailand) said the expansion of conference facilities at Bangkok
was an issue of great importance to his delegation. The existing facilities left a
great deal to be desired and had been used to their full capacity since 1980. The
Secretary-General had proposed a construction project, approved by the General
Assembly in 1984, which would have provided for ESCAP's requirements for the next
20 years. However, t!.~ Secretary-General was now proposing to scale down estimated
expenses by 40 per cent. While appreciating the gravity of the financial crisis,
his delegation maintained that a project, once approved by the General Assembly,
should be implemented in tull. ESCAP was the only regional commission which haa
several categories of membership and some of the States which participated in its
work were not members of the United Nations or its specialized agencies. It was,
therefore, a unique forum for enhancing co-operation among countries having

dif ferent economic and social systems.

8. Mr, GABRIEL (Philippines) shared the concern of the representative of Thailand
regarding the proposed drastic scaling down of the construction project in Bangkok
and expressed the strong support of his delegation for the implementation of
projects which had been approved by the General Assembly. He expressed the hope
that, when reviewing the estimates for Bangkok, the Secretary-General would bear in
mind the concerns of delegations on the issue.

9. Mr. DAMIT (Brunei Darussalam) reaffirmed his delegation's support for the
efforts of the Secretary~General to solve the financial crisia, In considering the
Bangkok construction project, the evolving financial situation of the Organization
must be taken into account and in present circumstances delays seemed unavoidable.
There was however a need for the project as existing conference facilities were
inadequate. The Secretary—-General should proceed with the implenme..cation of
General Assembly resolution 39/236,

10. Mr. ETUKET (Uganda) expressed the concern of his delegation that two
construction projects, for ESCAP and ECA respectively, were not being implemented
notwithstanding their approval by the General Assembly. Moreover, the General
Assembly had endorsea the principle embodied in recommendation S of the Gioup of
High-level Intergovernmental Experts to Review the Efficiency of the Administrative
and Financial Functioning of the United Nations that programmes, once approved by
the General Assembly, should be implemented. He therefore sought formal
clarification from the Secretariat as to how the decision to scale down the ECA
projnct had been taken. It was his understanding that a decision of the General
Assembly could only be countermanded by a further deciaion of the same bhody.



A/C.5/%2/SR. 49
English
Page

11. Mic. MURRAY (Trinidad and Tnbago) said that the revised estimates might look
extremely attractive at a time of financial crisias. He wondered, however, whether
consideration of the provisional figures mentioned really addressed the issue. He
agreed with the Chairman of ACABQ that what had been submitted to the Fifth
Committee was not revised estimates but rather revised projects. Was the Fifth
Committee being asked to approve revised projects which, even before their
completion, might be white elephants?

12, Mr. NGAIZA (United Republic of Tanzania) asked on what legislative authority
the Secretary-General had recommended the scaling down of projects already approved
by the General Assembly. The understanding on which General Assembly

reaolution 41/213 had been based was that, in accordance with recommendaticn 5 of
the Group of High-level Intergovernmental Expr rts, the implementation of projects
already approved by the General Assembly should proceed. In the view of his
delegation, the original project should be adhered to. He would also like to know
the estinated cost of the scaled-dwwn project in real terms. Because of inflation
the figure adopted by the General Assembly at its thirty-ninth session should be
.ncreased, not reduced.

13, Ms. FANG Ping (China) said that the two construction projects were matters of
concern to many delegations, includirg her own. At the thirty-seventh sessiun of
the Ceneral Assembly, the Secretary~General had confirmed that there was a need for
additional conference facilities in Addis Ababa. 1In 1984 he had found that Lue
existing conference facilitics in Bangkok were not adequate and had put forward
proposals for their improvement. Her delegation therefore fully supported the view
that the two construction projects should be implemented. Work should commence
immediately in order to avoid higher construction costs at a later date as a result
of inflation.

14. Mr. PRODJAVARSIT (Indonesia) shared the view that the conference facilities in
Bangkok should be expanded in order to meet the requirements of ESCAP. Once a
project had been approved by the General Assembly it should be implemented. He
hoped that the Secretary-General would bear in mind the concerns of the countries
of the region in reconsidering his revised estimates.

15. Mr. GUPTA (India) supported the views exprussed by other African and Asian
delegations. The two projects were very important and their early completion would
greatly ussist the work of the regional economic commissions concerned. The
expenditure proposed would be spread over a period of time and not incurred all at
once. The projects should be implemented in accordance with resolution 39/236.

16, Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) said that in view of the sensitivity of the two
projacts, it was indefensible for the Secretary-Gene-al to submit proposals aimed
at scaling them down. The General Assembly had agreed at its preceding two
seasions that, while it might be recessary not to proceed with construction while
funds were unavailable, the projects should not be adversely affected by the
financial energency. Even at the height of the crisis, the General Assembly had
decided that work on important projects should proceed as soon as possible to avoid
higher costs being incurred later.



A/C.5/42/5R. 49
Einglish
Page 5

(Mr. Monthe, Cameroon)

17. Since the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/42/4) d4id not call for new
expenditures, he should be asked to 1ift the freeze on the projects and to
implement them in accordance with General Assembly resolution 39/236. The
contention that they could be scaled down and still meet current needs wag
untenable because requirements were no stiatic. Section 32 provided for other
expeniiture, notahly in Vienna, which deserved lower priority than the projects
under discussion. His delegation therefore insisted that there was no case for
revising them. The conzensus reached on General Assembly resolution 41/213 had
been based, inter alia, on its decision that the implementation of recommendation 5
of the Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts should not prejudice projects
and programme ; already approved by the General Assembly. If that decision were
questioned, delegyations would be ~ntitled to question other aspects of the
consensus. He therefore appealad to the Committee not to reopen that issue.

18. Mr. TEH (Malay-ia) said that the economic and socia) development which ESCAP
promoted was the key to peace ano stability in his region. The Asia and the
Pacific region had a crucial role to play in the tw ty-firat century and,
consequently, the development of the ESCAP regional cilities in Bangkok must not
be rnre;udiced.

19. Mr. MILLS-IUTTERODT (Ghana) said that General Assembly resolution 41/213 had
been adopted by consensus on the understanding that thas implementation of
recommendation 5 of the Group of High-level Intergcvernmental Experts should not
prejudice projects such as those under consideration. The projects had been
critically evaluatec cefore L 2ing approved by the General Assembly and completion
of the Addis Ababa development, in particular, was importai:'t for the area. Since
all the technical questions had been investigated and construction appeared to be
possible, he urged the Committee to lift the freeze on the prnject and enable it to
proceed because further delay would lead to higher costs in the end.

20. Mr. ZONGWE (Zaire) said that his delegation shared previcus speakers' concern
at the revised estimiates presented by the Secretary-General. Such a reduction of
resources was not in keeping with the provisions of General Assembly resolutions
39/236 and 41/213. 1Ir view of the observation in the last sentence of the Advisory
Committee's fourth report (A/42/7/Add.3) that further delay, either in deciding the
scope of the projects «r in undertaking the actual work, could very well lead to
higher costs in the future, he proposed that work on the two projects should
proceed without delay.

21. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that, since the Secretary-General's propnsals to
scale down the two projects approved at the thirty-nintih session of tue General
Agssembly were obviously unacceptable to the African delegations, the Committee
should not waste time in seeking a compromise. However, the timetables for
completion of the projects proposed by the Secretary-General should be accepted.

If the unexpended balance of $2.4 million remaining from the amount appropriated
for 1984-1985 was sufficient to proceed with the projects in 1988-1989, that should
certainly be done. But he doubted whether the amount was in fact adequate and
would like to have the Secretariat's views on the subject. The rest of the
Secretary—-Genera.'s proposals should be rejected.

/en-



A/C.5/42/SR. 49
English
Page 6

22, Mr. SEIFU (Ethiopia) said that the Secretary-General's revised estimates for
the project in Addis Ababa were unjustified and difficult to accept. However, by
submitting them, the Secretary-Genecal had implicitly lifted the freeze on the
project, and his delegation therefore aexpected it to proceed as envisaged in
General Assembly resolution 39/236, He agreed with the representative of Algeria
that vhe Committee should accept the Secretary-General's summary timetaple for
completion of the project. with any necessary modifications. He also aqreed that
the sum already available should be examiled to see whether it was sufficient to
enable work to proceed during the biennium 1988-1989.

23, Mr. JEMAIEL (Tunisia) said that his delegation, which had supported General
A-gembly resolution 39/236, was in favour of any steps that would enable work to
proceed on the projects under consideration without further delay.

24, Mr. NASSER (Egypt) said that his delegation shared the concerns voiced by
previous speakers about the Secretary-Genoral's ravised estimates for the two
projects anl supported the proposals made by the representative of Algeria.

25. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said that his delegation had voted for the original
appropriation of over $73 million for the Addis Ababa project in recognition of its
importance. However, it also understood why the Secretary-General had found it
necessary to present revised estimates L.at were more realistic in current
circumstances. Since the Secretary-General's proposals required no additional
aprcovriations, his delegation agreed with the Advisory Committee that any further
delay !n deciding the scope of the projects or undertaking the actual work could
well lead to higher future costs.

26. Mr, MURRAY (United Xingdom) said that the r-ojects were both familiar and
politically sensitive. 1In 1984, his delegation had opposed expenditure on them
because it took the view that others should enjoy higher priority. (t etill held
that view and circumstances remained similar to those of 1984. Because General
Assembly resolution 41/213 related in part to the implementation of approved
projects, his delegation agreed that a decision on the proposals in the
Secretary-General's report (A/C.5/42/4) should be taken after the consultations to
be held on the implementation of that resolution and its impact on :he proqgramme
budget proposals for the 1988-1989 biennium. He hoped that the proposals made by
the representative of Algeria could be considered in that context.

27. Mr., GOMEZ (Controller), responding to the observations made, said that the
report of the Secreta:iy-General was not intended to revise the estimates for the
prejects but to put forward proposals which, if accepted, would establish
timetables for them. The report certainly revised the two projects, but since they
had been approved by the General Assembly, they were exempt from recommendation 5
of the Group of High-level Intecqgovernmental Expercts.

28. The Secretary-General had attempted to assess the impact of resolution 41/213
on his commitment to contirue work on the projects as mandated by resgolut.on
39/236. His report indicated that the latter should be implemented and that the
froeze imposed on the projects in 1936-1987 would no longer be applicable.

L ema



A/C.5/42/5R. 49
English
Page 7

{Mr. Gomez)

However, the Secretar /-C..eral h~d been o..liged ic scale down the work to accord
with what was reasonable in the circumstamnces, while “eaving room for expansion
later.

29, With regard to the questions raised by the representatives of the United
Republic of Tanzania and Algeria about the financing of the projects, he was sure
that if the Secretary-General's proposals were adopted, work could start on both
projects in 1988 within the available resources. In particular, the sum of

$2.6 million mentioned in paragraph 20 of the report of the Secretary-General would
suffice to finance his proposals for the project in Addis Apaba, whereas attempting
to implement the original scheme would probably leave a shortfall of uncertain
dimensions.

30. The Se-retary-General had a clear commitment to impiement the projects and it
was that commitment, not financial considerations, that had inspired his proposals
to scale down the plans 8o as to enable work to resume in 1988-1989, By accepting
them, the Coomittee could ensure that there was no overexpenditure on the projects
in the next biennium. However, if it rejected the proposals, it might be necessary
to submit revised estimates by the end of 1988 to enable work to continue in 1989,

31. Mr., LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that he would welcome N more detailed response to
his question concerning the financing of the project, in the course of the informal
conaultations,

32, Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) pointed ort that according to paragrapa 1 (a) of
section 1 of Ger ~ral Assembliy resolution 41/213, the implementation of
recommendation 5 of the Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts should not
prejudice the implementation of projects and programmes already approved by the
General Assembly. The two projects had been exempted from only nne angle whereas
in fact they should have been exempted from every angle.

33, Mr. NGAIZA (United Republic of Tanzania) asked what had prompted the
Secretary~General to scale down the Addis Ababa project and whether the figures
relatin.; to the projects were expressed in real or nominal terms.

34, Mr. ETUKET (Uganda) asked at what exact moment the Secretary-General had
decided to scale down the projects.

35, Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that he fully endorsad the view that the
projects should not be linked with either the financial crisias or the
implementation of General Assembly resolution 41/213. Any attempt to implement the
recommendations of the Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts in a selective
and partial manner was unacceptable in principle. However, if the
Secretary-General could demonstrate that his proposal was technically justified and
that he could carry out the projects using fewer resources without impairing the
original concept, his proposal would certainly be acceptable.

/e



A/C.5/42/SR.49
English
Page 8

(Mr. Fontaine-Ort iz, Cuba)

36. He would like confirmation that the financial resources necessary to repair
damages to ECLAC headquarters caused by the earthquake in Chile would be dealt with
at some point ip the session, although not necessarily under the current item,

37. Mr, GOMEZ (Controller), replying to a question as to whether the regicnal
commissions had been given an opportunity to review and approve the revised
projects, said that no formal presentation had been made to those commissions. The
commissions would be consulted in conasidering the possibility of future expansion.
The Secre:ary-General had been prompted to make the proposals not by firancial
constraints as such but by a desire to be seen clearly as implementing as many
recommendations of the Group of High-level Inte) jovernmental Experts as possible.

38. The new figures represented an order of magnitude rather than precise
estimates. Not enough of the architectural and enqineering data needed to prepare
a full presentation for the Advisory Committee was available yet. That was why the
Secretary-General described his submission as a proposal to revise the two
construction projects rather than revised estimates. More precise details would be
provided to the Advisory Committee before the next session of the General Assembly.

39. He understood that the representative of Cuba was ready to have one of his
questions answered during the informal discussions. With respect to his second
question, re..ent developments on the congtruction for ECLAC following the

earthquake would be dealt with in the context of the programme bhudget performance
report.

40. The CHAIRMAN guggested that the Fifth Committes should take action under
section 32 on the understanding that the question of the construction projects at
Bangkok and Addis Ababa would be dealt with before the second reading of the

programme budget in the context of the implementation of General Assembly
resolution 41/213.

41. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) asked why it was necessary to link the discussion of the
constructicn projects with the imolementation of resolution 41/213.

42. Mr. EL-MEKKI (Sudan) said that the two matters should not be linked. Work on
the two projects should proceed within the existing appropriations on the

understanding that it might be necessary to request additional appropriations at a
later stage.

43, The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should approve an appropriation under
section 32 in first reading on the understanding that it would revert to the

question of the construction projects at Bangkok ind Addis Ababa hefore proceeding
‘0o the second reading.

44, 1L wag 80 decided.

Jenn



R/C.5/42/SR.49
English
Page 9

45. The recommendation of the Advi:orv Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $17,874,800 under section 32 for the biennium 1988-1989 was approved in
first reading without objection.

46. Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that while some delegations objected +«o the
linkage of the construction projects with the implementation of General Assembly
resolution 41/213 others, including his own, considered it appropriate to do so.
However, as it had been decided to revert to the projects before the second reading
of the programme budget, he hoped that delegations would reflect on the matter and
reconsider a possible linkage.

47. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) endorsed the views just expressed by the representative
of Cuba.

Programme budget implicarions of draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.8 concerning agenda
item 234 (A/C.5/42/47)

48. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the requests contained in draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.8 were
set forth in paragraph 2 of the statement of programme budget implications
submitted by the Secretary-General in document A/C.5/42/47. As could be seen from
paragraph 5 of the Secretary-Genaral's statement, the related conference-servicing
requirements were estimated on a full-cost basis at $307,300. The Advisory
Committee recommended that tne Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly
that no additional cost would be incurred under section 29 of the proposed
programme budget for the biennium 1988-1989 as a result of the adoption of draft
resolution A recommended by the Committee on Conferences.

49. The CHAIRMAN suggested that, on the basis of the Advisory Committee's
recommendation, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that, should
Lt adopt draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.8, no additional cost would be incurred over
and above the costs under section 29 of the proposed programme burqjet for the
biennium 1988-1989 as a result of the adoption of draft resolution A recommended by
the Committee on Conferences in document A/42/32.

50. It was so decided.

Programme budget implications of draft resolutions A/42/L.38 and L.39 concerning
agenda item 18 (A/C.5/42/48)

51. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the programme bhudget implications of draft resolution
A/42/L.38 were set forth in paragraphs 6 and 7 of the statement submitted by the
Secretary-General in documeunt A/C.5/42/48., As shown in annexes I and II to the
statement, the Secretary-General estimated resource requirements for implementing
the activities in question in 1988 at $230,700, after taking account of the
economies that should be possible in the light of the actual pattern of expenditure
over the past three bienniums. In that connection, the Advisory Committee noted
that, for the reasons set forth in paragraphs .. 4 and 8 of his statement, the

/oo



A/C.5/42/SR. 49
BEnglish
Page 10

(Mr. Mselle)

Secretary-General planned to meet the requirements in question from the
appropriations to be approved by the General Assembly at its current session under
section 3 of the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1988-1989. wWith regard
to the possibility that, in accordance with the relevant prcviasions of Gensral
Assembly resolutions 1654 (XVI) and 2621 (XXV), the Special Committee on thec
situatiun with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples would hold a series of meetings away
from Headquarters in 1988, the Advisory Committee noted that the Secretary-General
indicated in paragraph 9 of his statement that in such an eventuality he would seek
the necessary budgetary provision in accordance with established procedures.

52. The activities envisaged in draft resclution A/42/L.39 were set forth in
paragraph 10 of the Secretary-General's statement of programme budget implications
in document A/C.5/42/48. The related resource requirements for the proposed
activities had not been identified and costed for inclusion in the statement. In
that connection, the Advisory Committee noted that, for the reasons stated in
paragraphs 3, 4 and 11 of the statement, the Secretary-General intended to meet the
requirements in question from the appropriations to be approved by the General
Assembly under sections 3 and 27 of the proposed programme budget for the biennium
1988-1989,

53. The Advisory Committee had no objection to the estimates, as set forth in the
Secretary-General's statement, and accordingly recommended that the Fifth Committee
should inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt draft resolutions
A/42/L.38 and L.39, no additional appropriations over and above those already
requested under sections 3 and 27 of the proposed programme budqget for the biennium
1988-1989 would be required.

54. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget
implications submitted by the Secretary-General and the Advisory Committee's

reco mendations, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that,
should it adopt draft resolutions A/42/L.38 and L.39, no modification in the
programme of work for 1988-1989, as proposed in the proposed »rogramme budget for
the biennium 1988-1989, would be required and that no additional appropriztions
over and above those already requested under sections 3 and 27 of the proposed
programme budget for the biennium 1988-1989 would be required to accommodate the
1988 programme of activities of the Special Committee.

55. It was 8o decided.

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.10 concerning agenda
item 137 (A/C.5/42/46)

56. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the requests set forth in draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.10 were
discussed in paragraph 2 of the Secretary-General's statement of programme budget
implications in document A/C.5/42/46. Paragraph 4 of the statement showed that the
related conference-servicing requirements were estimated on a full-cost basis at

/een



A/C.5/42/5R. 49
English
Page 11

(Mr. Mselle)

$314,200, The Advisory Committee recommended that the Fifth Committee should
inform the General Assembly that no additional cost would be incurred under
section 29 of the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1988-1989 as a result
of the adoption of draft resclution A recommended by the Committee on Conferences.

57. Mr. DUVAL (Programme Planning and Budget Division), responding to a point
raised by the United Kingdom, said that the discrepancy between the requirements of
the Office of General Services indicated in document A/C.5/42/46 and the Office’s
requirements indicated in document A/C.5/42/47 was attributable to the different
number of participants at the sessions in question. Although the sessions would be
of equal length, in the case of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United
Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the Organization there would be

47 participants, whereas in the case of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an
International Convention against the Recruitment, Use, Financing and Training of
Mercenaries there would be only 31 participants.

58. The CHAIRMAN suggested that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget
implications submitted by the Secretary-General and the Advisory Committee's
recommendations, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that,
should it adopt draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.10, no additional cost would be
incurred over and above the costs under section 29 of the proposed pregramme budget
for the biennium 1988-1989 as a result of the- adoption of draft resolution A
recommended by the Committee on Conferences in document A/42/32,

59. It was so decided.

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.5/42/L.5 concerning agenda
item 125 {(a) (continued)

60. Mr. ORTEGA-NALDA (Mexico), Mr. GUPTA (India) and Mrs. CUCALON (Colombia) said
that, had they been present at the preceding meeting, they would have voted in

favour of recommending to the General Assembly the adoption of draft resolution
A/C.5/42/L.5.

61. Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that, if he had been present at the
48th meeting, he would have abstained in the vote on draft resolution A/C.5/42/L.5.

AGENDA ITEM 12i: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE
UNITED NATIONS: REPQRT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued) (A/C.5/42/L.8)

62, Mr. MURRAY (Trinidad and Tobago), introducing draft resolution A/C.5/42/L.8*,
said that the issue of the scale of assessments for the apportionment of the
expenses of the United Nations was one of the more contentious questions before the
Committee and views on it were consistently polarized., The draft under
consideration represented many weeks of intensive consultations and compromises.
Before drafting thz text, delegations had agreed that it should respect the
mandate, competence and integrity of the Committee on Contributions and that it
should not attempt to address non-technical or political problems relating to the

o



A/C.5/42/SR.49
English
Page 12

(Mr. Murray, Trinidad and Tobago)

scale of assessments. Delegations had thus focused on providing the Committee on
Contributions both with broad guidelines for the preparation of the following scale
of assessments and with encouragement to review and refine its own technical work

on a continuing basis. Draft resolution A/C.5/42/L.8* reflected the views and
principles in question.

63. Although it would be a gross exaggeration to claim that the draft enjoyed the

full support of each and every delegation, he trusted that it could be adopted
without a vote.

64. After a procedural discussion in which Mr. EL-MEKKI (Sudan),
Mr, PONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba), Mr. SINGH (Fiji) and Mr. FIGUEIRA (Brazil) took part,
the CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should revert to the matter at a

subsequent meeting in order to take action on the draft resolution just introduced
by the representative of Trinidad and Tobago.

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m.




